> From:Dixon, Glenda[EX:/O=NZGOVT/OU=CHRISTCHURCH CITY

> COUNCIL/CN=RECIPIENTS CN=GLENDA.DIXON] To:Cameron, Rod (Infrastructure
> Rebuild Leader)[EX:/O=NZGOVT/OU CHRISTCHURCH CITY

> COUNCIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rod.Cameron2]

> Received-Date:25/01/2011

> Received-Time:9:59 a.m. (LocalTime)

> Sent-Date:25/01/2011

> Sent-Time:9:58 a.m. (LocalTime)

> Subject:FW: Outline of EAG Guidance Document Familiarisation Workshop
> 26 Jan 20110117.doc Here is the DBH workshop notification for what it
> is worth at the moment - until we know what is going on

>

>

>

> From: Schofield, Patrick

> Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2011 8:14 am

> To: Mike Stannard

> Cc: Dave Brunsdon; David Kelly; John Gardiner; Peter Sparrow; Malcolm
> MacMillan; Newman, Rebecca; Haymes, Aaron; Higgins, John; Dixon,

> Glenda; McCarthy, Steve

> Subject: RE: Outline of EAG Guidance Document Familiarisation Workshop
>26Jan 20110117.doc

>

>

> Hi Mike

>

> The following five people will attend from CCC; Glenda is the best

> person to do a presentation on variation 48. (John can talk about the

> RC requirements).

> We also need to talk about if we can the section 72 and 75 BC issues,
> as well as the remediation of the liquefaction areas needing a

> Building consent? or not? as discussed over the phone.

>

> Patrick Schofield,

> Rebecca Newman,

> Aaron Haymes,

> John Higgins,

> Glenda Dixon

>

> Regards & see you next week

> Patrick

>

vV V V V

>
> From: Mike Stannard [ NN

> Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 3:48 pm

> To: Schofield, Patrick

> Cc: Dave Brunsdon; David Kelly; John Gardiner; Peter Sparrow; Malcolm

> MacMillan

> Subject: Outline of EAG Guidance Document Familiarisation Workshop 26
> Jan 20110117.doc

> Patrick

> Attached is a proposed outline of the workshop on the guidance

> document proposed for next week. It has been planned for Insurers and
> their project management offices. Council staff would be welcome - for
> numbers it would be best to restrict to around 5 people per Council.

> Could you please advise on who should attend from Christchurch City.
>



> You will also see there is provision in the programme to talk about
> Variation 48 on flood levels. Is that something that you could
> introduce and speak to briefly or should someone else within
> Christchurch City talk to?

>

> Appreciate your feedback.

>

> Cheers

>

> Mike Stannard

> Chief Engineer

>
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>
> Please Note:

> The information contained in this email message and any attached files

> may be confidential and subject to privilege. If you are not the

> intended recipient of this message, privilege and confidentiality is

> not waived or lost, and you are not entitled to use, disclose or copy it in any way.
> Opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the

> Department of Building and Housing. The Department does not accept any

> liability for any technical opinions offered. While we use standard

> virus protection software, we do not accept responsibility for viruses

> or anything similar in this email or its attachments, nor do we accept

> responsibility for changes made to this email or to its attachments

> after it leaves our system. If you have received this email in error,

> please notify us immediately by reply email and delete the original

> and any attachment(s). Thank you.

>
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